
ccessCONFIDENTIAL

From: PS/Secretary of State (B)
12 August 1996

cc: PS/Secretary of State (B&L) - B
PS/Michael Ancram (B&L) - B
PS/Sir John Wheeler (B&L) - B
PS/PUS (B&L) - B

PS/Sir David Fell - B
Mr Legge - B

Mr Thomas - B

Mr Bell - B

Mr Leach - B

Mr Ray - B

Mr Steele - B

Mr Watkins - B

Mr Wood (B&L) - B

Mr Stephens - B

Mr Maccabe - B

Mr Lavery - B

Mr Beeton - B hA
D J R Hill - B Mr Perry - B

" - Mr Whysall - B
e ‘ - Ms Checksfield - B &k;z/
3 Ms Mapstene - 3
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SUMPTION!OF THE TALKS OUTLINE HANDLING PLAN

"afyflof State was grateful for your submission of 8 August
Wfo wt4mn‘§etlout the outline handling plan for the resumption of

G{fit ' The Secretary of State has also seen Mr Stephens’
: :glg 7 August on decommissioning and Mrs McNally’s minute

5t iifimwasattached General de Chastelain’s letter of
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Th 534*;*3fl tgte\has commented that your submission is

An?fi ”'3338 Witb it all ~ He would be grateful
d ‘-K-IW1this¥4forward_ Mif—h you while he is on
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